



### Jamie Knox

Delägare

CHAIR, NEW YORK FINANCE PRACTICE GROUP

jamie.knox@dlapiper.com

**New York**

T: +1 212 335 4992

F: +1 212 884 8692

Jamie Knox's finance practice assists borrowers and lenders in the structuring of acquisition financings and refinancings of existing indebtedness, and encompasses the full range of corporate finance alternatives for both investment-grade and below-investment-grade borrowers, including syndicated credit facilities, high yield and investment grade bond offerings, asset-based financings, mezzanine financings, debtor-in-possession financings and debt private placements.

Jamie, in his corporate practice, has represented NYSE-listed public companies on an ongoing basis, providing advice concerning acquisitions, securities offerings, corporate governance, disclosure and securities regulations.

Jamie's clients have included many of the largest investment banks, public and private companies, private equity funds and hedge funds. He has worked with companies in many industries, among them consumer products, REITs, health care and life sciences, technology and industrial chemicals.

Jamie is a Trustee of the Citizens Budget Commission and the Board Chair of the Heketi Community Charter School.

Jamie is chair of DLA Piper's New York Finance group.

### RELATERADE TJÄNSTER

- Corporate
- Private Equity
- Aktiemarknadsrätt
- Kapitalmarknader

### ERFARENHET

---

Jamie's transactional experience includes:

- Syndicated leveraged loan financings
- Secured and unsecured high-yield debt offerings
- Investment grade debt offerings
- Debtor-in-possession financings
- Asset-based financings

- Mezzanine financings
- Bridge loan financings
- Debt private placements
- Debt tender and exchange offers and consent solicitations
- Acquisitions of public and private companies
- Initial public offerings on the NYSE and Nasdaq
- Private equity fund formations

## KVALIFIKATIONER

---

### Admissions

- California
- New York

### Utmærkelser

Jamie is recognized by *Legal 500 US* in the areas of Capital Markets: Debt Offerings for 2011 - 13 and 2015 - 17 and Commercial Lending in 2016 - 2017 and has been described as "extremely knowledgeable and responsive."

### Utbildning

- J.D., Harvard Law School 2002  
*cum laude*
- A.B., Harvard College 1997  
*cum laude*

## INSIGHTS

---

### Events

- Moderator, "The Graduate: How private equity sponsors find value amid extreme competition," 6th Annual Thomson Reuters LPC Middle Market Loans Conference, New York (April 25, 2018)
- Moderator, "The Private Equity Perspective: The Outlook for Deal Opportunities in 2017 and Beyond," 5th Annual Thomson Reuters LPC Middle Market Loans Conference, New York (April 27, 2017)
- Moderator, "The Private Equity Perspective: The Outlook for Deal Opportunities in 2016 and Beyond," 4th Annual Thomson Reuters LPC Middle Market Loans Conference, New York (April 27, 2016)
- Panelist, "Funding Alternatives for Mid-Market Companies," Debtwire Mid-Market Financing Forum, Chicago (June 4, 2015)
- Panelist, "Trends in Leveraged Finance," Debtwire Leveraged Finance Roundtable, New York (July 11, 2013)
- Panelist, "Covenant-Lite Loans: Leveraged Lending in the Syndicated Loan Market," Strafford Publications Webinar (May 30, 2013)
- Panelist, "Trends in Leveraged Finance," Debtwire Leveraged Finance Roundtable, New York (June 14, 2012)
- Panelist, "Covenant-Lite Loans: Emerging Trend in the Syndicated Loan Market," Strafford Publications Webinar (May 16, 2012)

## NEWS

---

**DLA Piper advises James Hardie Industries in its €400 million debut euro bond offering**

4 OCT 2018

DLA Piper represented James Hardie Industries, a global manufacturer and marketer of fiber cement products, in its €400 million debut euro bond offering.

---